Carter, Paul
rom:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:

Paul
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PHarrington@lowerchurchillproject.ca

Monday, February 27, 2017 10:46 AM

Carter, Paul

‘StevePellerin@lowerchurchillproject.ca’; GBennett@nalcorenergy.com;
ScottOBrien@lowerchurchillproject.ca; RobertWoolgar@lowerchurchillproject.ca
RE: Ice conditions

| would also like to point out that the formation of the stable ice cover at el. 21.5m was a mother nature
fortuity this year and something that we cannot rely on for next year . What happened was a large pan of ice
broke away and become lodged roughly in the area that our ice boom is planned to be located. This had the
effect of acting like the ice boom and creating conditions in the river that allowed the stable ice cover to form.
Relying on another ice pan breaking away and becoming lodged in the same location next year would be
highly unlikely and would not be supported by our ice experts as a prudent means of protecting the MF assets.

Regards Paul

Paul Harrington

Project Director (Consultant to LCMC)

PROJECT DELIVERY TEAM
Lower Churchill Project

t. 709 737-1907 c. 709 682-1460 f. 709 737-1985
. PHarrington@lowerchurchillpr .ca

. muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.

com

From:  “Caster, Paul” <PaulCarter@gov nl.ca> |
To: *“StevaPellerin@lowerchurchiliproject.ca™ <StevePellerin@lowerchurchillproject .ca>
Ce: "PHarrington@lowerchurchillproject.ca” <PHamington@lowerchurchilproject.ca>

Date: 02/27/12017 09:44 AM
Subject: RE: Ice conditions

Thanks. Paul

Paul Q. Carter

Executive Director = Muskrat Oversight Committee
Cabinet Secretariat, Executive Council
Government of Newfoundland and Labrador

PO Box 8700
St. John's, NL
Al1B 2Z8

hone: 709-729-3681
ail: paulcarter@gov.nl.ca

From: StevePellerin@lowerchurchiliproject.ca [ :StevePelleri hurchill
1
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Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 9:43 AM
To: Carter, Paul

Cc: PHarrington@lowerchurchillproject.ca
Subject: Re: Ice conditions

Up stream water level is being held at 21.5 and we have a stable ice cover upstream. Downstream water levels have decreased to
below ~5m (below the depth of the monitoring well). So the upstream ice cover has cut off supply of frazil ice as anticipated and ice
risk has been effectively mitigated. Efforts continue relative to evaluating the plan to raise water levels to 25m upstream.

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 27, 2017, at 9:27 AM, Carter, Paul <PaulCarter@gov.nl.ca> wrote:

Stephen or Paul, Can you get me a sentence or two on current ice conditions this morning? Minister is asking for an update as the
house is opening today. Thanks, Paul

Paul Q. Carter

Executive Director — Muskrat Oversight Committee
Cabinet Secretariat, Executive Council
Government of Newfoundland and Labrador

PO Box 8700

St. John's, NL

AlB 2Z8

Phone: 709-729-3681

Email: paulcarter@gov.nl.ca

“This email and any attached files are intended for the sole use of the primary and copied addressee(s) and may ?
contain privileged and/or confidential information. Any distribution, use or copying by any means of this
information is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please delete it immediately and notify the
sender.”

“This email and any attached files are intended for the sole use of the primary and copied addressee(s) and may
contain privileged and/or confidential information. Any distribution, use or copying by any means of this
information is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please delete it immediately and notify the
sender.”
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